FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY

Jeff Lee, Chair
Karen White, Vice Chair
Keith Storton, Board Member

Stephen C. Lieberman, Executive Officer
Tricia Meyers, Clerk to the Board
David P. Hale, General Counsel

AGENDA

BOARD MEETING
FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 18, 2022-9:00 A.M.

The Five Cities Fire Authority encourages all residents and interested parties to participate
in the Authority’s meetings. Your participation and presence are essential to good
government.

Given the public health conditions and consistent with Assembly Bill 361, which allows for
a deviation of teleconference rules required by the Ralph M. Brown Act, members of the
Board or staff will participate in this meeting via teleconference until further notice.

Members of the public may provide public comment during the meeting by calling
1(833)611-0393 to provide public comment via phone (the phone line will open just prior to
the start of the meeting at 9:00 AM) or written public comments can be submitted via email
to the Clerk to the Board at imeyers@fivecitiesfire.org prior to the Board meeting. If
submitting written comments in advance of the meeting, please note the agenda item.
Written comments will be read out loud during the Board meeting on the appropriate
agenda item subject to the customary 3-minute time limit.

CALL TO ORDER

FLAG SALUTE

ROLL CALL

MOMENT OF SILENCE FOR FORMER OCEANO VOLUNTEER FIREFIGHTER ALBERT

DEPEW. JR

AGENDA REVIEW:

At this time the Board will review the order of business to be conducted and receive requests for,
or make announcements regarding any change(s) in the order of the day. The Board should, by
motion, approve the agenda as presented or as revised.



B AR RMEETINRNGE AT ERNT

-1

.

COMMUNITY COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS:

This public comment period is an invitation to members of the community to present issues,
thoughts, or suggestions on matters not scheduled on this agenda. Comments should be limited
to those matters that are within the jurisdiction of the Board. The Brown Act restricts the Board
from taking formal action on matters not published on the agenda. In response to your comments,
the Chair or Vice Chair may:

o Direct Authority staff to assist or coordinate with you.
e A Board Member may state a desire to meet with you.
e It may be the desire of the Board to place your issue or matter on a future Board agenda.

CONSENT AGENDA:

The following routine items listed below are scheduled for consideration as a group. The
recommendations for each item are noted. Any member of the public who wishes to comment on
any Consent Agenda item may do so at this time. Any Board Member, the Fire Chief or General
Counsel may request that any item be pulled from the Consent Agenda to permit discussion or
change the recommended course of action. The Board may approve the remainder of the
Consent Agenda on one motion.

1. Consideration of Approval of Minutes(MEYERS)
Recommended Action: Approve the minutes of the Board Meeting of January 21, 2022.

2. Consideration of Cash Disbursement Activity(LIEBERMAN)

Recommended Action: Receive and file the listing of cash disbursements for the
period of January 1 to January 31, 2022.

CONTINUED BUSINESS:

None.

NEW BUSINESS:

a. Consideration of a Mid-Year Budget Review for Fiscal Year 2021-2022
(VALENTINE/LIEBERMAN)

Recommended Action: Review and approve the amended Mid-Year Budget for Fiscal
Year 2021-2022.

b. Consideration of Memorandum of Understanding with California Highway Patrol
for use of Five Cities Fire Authority Personnel with Helicopter Rescue Technician
Qualifications(LIEBERMAN)

Recommended Action: Direct the Fire Chief to execute the Memorandum of
Understanding(MOU) with the California Highway Patrol.

c. Consideration of Adoption of the Resolution for Acceptance of Grant Award from

the State of California Off Highway Vehicle Fund(LIEBERMAN)
Recommended Action: Adopt a resolution accepting a grant award in the amount of
$700.00 for needed UTV equipment.




BOARD MEMBER ITEMS:

The following item(s) are placed on the agenda by a Board Member who would like to receive
feedback, obtain consensus to direct staff to prepare information, and/or request a formal agenda
report be prepared and the item placed on a future agenda. No formal action can be taken.

None.

FIRE CHIEF ITEMS:
The following item(s) are placed on the agenda by the Fire Chief in order to receive comments,
feedback and/or request direction from the Board. No formal action can be taken.

a. Fire Chief Updates

GENERAL COUNSEL ITEMS:
The following item(s) are placed on the agenda by the General Counsel in order to receive
comments, feedback and/or request direction from the Board. No formal action can be taken.

None.

BOARD COMMUNICATIONS:
Correspondence/Comments as presented by the Board.

CLOSED SESSION:

a. Public Employee Performance Evaluation,
Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957, subsection (b)
Position: Fire Chief/Executive Officer

b. Public Employee Performance Evaluation,
Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957, subsection (b)
Position: General Counsel

ADJOURNMENT

kkkhkkdddhikkhkkikhkkkkhhhkhkikkhkikikk

All staff reports or other written documentation, including any supplemental material distributed to
a majority of the Board within 72 hours of a regular meeting, relating to each item of business on
the agenda are available for public inspection during regular business hours in the Clerk to the
Board’s office, 140 Traffic Way, Arroyo Grande. If requested, the agenda shall be made available
in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the Americans with
Disabilities Act. To make a request for disability-related modification or accommodation, contact
the Clerk to the Board's office at 805-473-5490 as soon as possible and at least 48 hours prior to
the meeting date.



Any documentation or materials to be submitted by the General Public for consideration by the
Board shall be submitted to the Clerk to the Board by email at tmeyers@fivecitiesfire.org, no later
than 24 hours prior to the above scheduled time for the Five Cities Fire Authority Board meeting.
Failure to submit documents or any materials at least 24 hours prior to the scheduled time for the
Board meeting shall be grounds for the Board to reject consideration or review of those items
unless otherwise required by state or local laws.

This agenda was prepared and posted pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2. Agendas
are posted at the Arroyo Grande City Hall, 300 E. Branch Street, Arroyo Grande, Headquarters ~
Station 1, 140 Traffic Way, Arroyo Grande, the Grover Beach City Hall, 154 S. 8" Street, Grover
Beach, Station 2, 701 Rockaway Avenue, Grover Beach, and Oceano Community Services
District, 1655 Front Street, Oceano.

Agenda reports can be accessed and downloaded from the Five Cities Fire Authority Website at
www.fivecitiesfireauthority.org.



Y RHNE
VNS

FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY
BOARD MEETING
FRIDAY, JANUARY 21, 2022

Given the public health conditions and consistent with Assembly Bill No. 361, which allows for
a deviation of teleconference rules required by the Ralph M. Brown Act, Board meetings will
be held by teleconference only until further notice.

CALL TO ORDER:
Chair Storton called the Five Cities Fire Authority (FCFA) Board meeting to order at 09:00 a.m.

FLAG SALUTE:
Chair Storton led the Flag Salute.

ROLL CALL:
FCFA Board: Chair Keith Storton, Vice Chair Jeff Lee and Board Member Karen White.

FCFA Staff Present: Fire Chief Stephen Lieberman, General Counsel Dave Hale and Clerk to the Board
Tricia Meyers.

ROTATION OF OFFICERS
The yearly rotation of officers took place. Jeff Lee is the Board Chair, Board Member White moved to Vice Chair

and Keith Storton is in the position of Board Member.

AGENDA REVIEW:

General Counsel Hale recommended to continue the Closed Session item to next month.

Action: Vice Chair White moved, Board Member Storton seconded, and the motion passed unanimously to
approve the Five Cities Fire Authority’s amended Agenda by a voice vote.

AYES: White, Storton, Lee
NOES: None
ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None

COMMUNITY COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS:

None.

CONSENT AGENDA:

Treasurer Valentine reported two variances that occurred in the cash disbursements report. In October, a
$51,000 payment for workers’ compensation was included in the accounts payable report and December payrol|
increased due to the rare occurrence of three payrolls in one month.

Action: Board Member White moved, and Vice Chair Lee seconded the motion to approve the Consent Agenda.
No public comment was received. The motion passed on the following roll call vote:

AYES: Storton, White, Lee
NOES: None
ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None



1. Consideration of Approval of Minutes.
Action: Approved the minutes of the Board Meeting on October 15, 2021

2. Consideration of Cash Disbursement Activity.

Action: Received and filed the listing of cash disbursements for the period of October 1, 2021 through
December 31, 2021.

3. Consideration of Adoption of Findings Related to AB 361.

Action: Adopted newly promulgated required findings with respect to the Five Cities Fire Authority
continued utilization of teleconferencing.

PUBLIC HEARINGS:

None,

CONTINUED BUSINESS:

None.

NEW BUSINESS:

a.

Consideration of Adopting a Resolution Authorizing the Reclassification of the Administrative
Assistant/Clerk to the Board Position. Chief Lieberman presented the staff report detailing the
Administrative Assistant/Clerk to the Board position is currently working out of classification due to the
assigned job duties. This position was titled Administrative Manager in 2011, but reclassed in 2014 to its
current title. It is recommended that this position go back to a title of Administrative Manager, while
increasing job duties and educational requirements. No public comment was received.

Action: Board Member Storton moved, and Vice Chair White seconded the motion to adopt a resolution
authorizing the reclassification of the Administrative Assistant/Clerk to the Board position to the title of
Administrative Operations Manager/Clerk to the Board and approve the budget appropriation.

AYES: Storton, White, Lee
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

Consideration of Approval of a Resolution Affirming Eligibility to Receive COVID-19 Expenditure
Reimbursement from the California Office of Emergency Services (Cal OES). Chief Lieberman
presented a staff report requesting an approval of a resolution to confirm eligibility to receive reimbursement
funds from Cal OES for the additional supplies purchased by the Authority during the COVID-19 pandemic.
Necessary items included, personal protective equipment and disinfecting agents. No public comment was

received.

Action: Vice Chair White moved, and Board Member Storton seconded the motion to adopt a resolution to direct
the Fire Chief to submit needed documents for COVID-19 reimbursement.

AYES: White, Storton, Lee
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None



c. Consideration of Acceptance of a Donation for an Emergency Medical Services Training Manikin. A
grant application was submitted and approved to fund a training manikin. No public comment was received,

Action: Vice Chair White moved, and Board Member Storton seconded the motion to adopt a resolution
accepting a grant award in the amount of $5,541.98 to offset the purchase of an Emergency Medical Services
training manikin.

AYES: White, Storton, Lee
NOES: None
ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None

BOARD MEMBER ITEMS:

None.

GENERAL COUNSEL ITEMS:

None.

FIRE CHIEF ITEMS:

a. The City Manager of Arroyo Grande reached out to Chief Lieberman requesting he contribute to a
presentation on the city's fireworks program.

b. Chief Lieberman shared with the Board that a 13-year-old female lost her life due to a suspected opioid
overdose. Crews were checked on by the Chiefs due to this tragic loss.

c. Response data for 2021 is being finalized. There were over 4,000 calls for service.

d. Engineer Joe Silva received the Fire Chiefs Dedication Award for 2021.

BOARD COMMUNICATIONS:
Board Member Storton reported that the City of Arroyo Grande will be discussing fireworks at a February Council

meeting.

CLOSED SESSION:

None.

ADJOURNMENT:

Chair Lee adjourned the meeting at 9:40 a.m.



Feiday Jamary 212023

JEFF LEE, CHAIR

ATTEST:

TRICIA MEYERS, CLERK TO THE BOARD



STAFF REPORT

Chair and Board Members MEETING DATE: February 18, 2022

FROM: Stephen C. Lieberman, Fire Chief
Nicole Valentine, Treasurer

SUBJECT: Consideration of Cash Disbursement Ratification

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Five Cities Fire Authority (FCFA) Board of Directors review, receive and accept the
attached listing of cash disbursements for the period January 1 through January 31, 2022.

BACKGROUND

The FCFA JPA agreement identifies the City of Arroyo Grande as the agency providing financial services to the
fire department. The City processes payroll and accounts payable on behalf of the FCFA. Historically, the City has
processed FCFA payroll on City checks (using a City bank account). The City recovers 100% of these payroll
costs along with related staff time. FCFA staff is working with the City to determine if payroll can be processed
utilizing FCFA checks/bank account.

Cash disbursements are made weekly based on the submission of all required documentation and supporting
invoices for costs incurred/services rendered. The Fire Chief reviews all disbursement documents before they are

submitted to the City for processing.

FISCAL IMPACT
There is a $ 2,863,160.41 fiscal impact that includes the following items:

0 Accounts Payable Checks $ 2,471,689.39
O Payroll and Benefit Checks $ 391,471.02

ALTERNATIVES

The following alternatives are provided for the Board's consideration:
1. Approve the staff recommendation
2. Do not approve the staff recommendation
3. Provide other direction.

ATTACHMENTS
January 1 through January 31, 2022 Accounts Payable Register

January 1 through January 31, 2022 Payroll and Check Register

PREPARED BY
Stephen C. Lieberman, Fire Chief



YORIINY 40 NV
VORIV 40 iNve
VOIMIWY 40 YNvE |
VOIIINY 40 YNvE:

VORIINY 40 NvE
VORIWY 40 YNve
VOIMIWY 40 YNV
VOIMINY 40 MNvE
YORIZAWY 40 XNvd
VORIIWY H0 YNva.
VOIMEWY 40 YNve
VORIWY 4O YINvE
! 'VORIFWY 40 v_z<m_,,
181y

Loy

181y

SIDIAYIS WHOLINN SIVVAY |

ONI“INIWdINDI 3HId ¥YISTIV,

ONI ASNOH A ® !

SWEN Iopusp

HIINIWHOVLLY

$09S HLZV 062

¥095°} 12062
095" 12¥ 062
¥095' |12V 062

§526°LL2Y 062!

5825112V 062!

GG2s'L _.N.v.omw_
10981 _.N.v.omN.
109G°) _.N.v.omN_
1095°L —.N¢.ooN.,
109g'112v 067

1095} 127062

Logg’LLer'062

£0¥S'L12¥ 062
£0¥S'L 12V 062
£0¥S'L12¥ 062,
£0E5 412062
2L25'112v 062
8025'L125'062

#10y

— . lnomudozee
..an._Om_ AN9 ‘F10d OZ_N_.__m<._..w-OZ_.rIO_._ Ew_m_n_uoo.mh_‘
.mm_w_Dm Dw._. N_O.n_ LIQIHO-NOZVNY (gg'08)
i m._.n_Dm ._.M\>> 0001-sEN49 ooo—...mm.ww
X08 1001 1104010430 INOH (65911
dS-38v0 _wn_<w_u_.w ._.m_IO._.<~.._-ZON<E<..,”. G6'08L
Sn_ ONILNNOW ‘JOHV1-10d3a m_s_OI“m.v.om_‘
. 0099 ¥O4 STANVA-LTIONNSHO OV 6304
LNNOW ¥3IMOILS 20_._.<w_._.w_0m_m_.n_<n_>.<n_ _.mm..vm
. Aromwiwy
JOHVL-SNMOT 311 NOLSND SOV Sz 29t
H3TIVYL HO4 m_._.Sn_-ZO_._.é._.w_mum_m_ ANG w.>.n_Z<w.“.oc.mN
FONVNILNIVIN WYY ¥1.02-3AILONOLNY w_._O{NN_m_,.A, 66'92¢'C
_ ST9UVHD LINYID T IS 821 EE016EO#NYE Z6'L)
w.m_mvm<IO 1INJHID .m NLS 6.1€€0 —mmm%Z(ﬂ.,Nm.m\.F
vN\N. b-6Z/LL SANIT m_Z.OIn_ .mm 1€€0 _‘mnmazeﬁ_mm.wvh
w._..<_>_ ‘SO TYLNIH-SI1ddNS n_OIw, 11'99¢
HIONNISI YOVETINYO HOVETOM LE¥1.
Yo >O<w_._..wm_m._z_,<.rZOO 14 OZ_n_n__Imw oo.om.m

uondimsag unowy 19

2202 ‘L€ - L AYVNNVT

ONILSIT MO3HD

ALIHOHLNY 3HI4 S3LLID AL

5608
5608
5608
5608
9008

G608

15608

5608
6608
16608
5608
G608
5608

608

¥608

7608

‘€608

2608

11608

#%0y0)

¢c0c/L0/L0 i 6l
N,.NQNR.@\ F.o .” 8l.
€202/10/1.0 Ll
2202/20/10 ._ 9l
220¢/L0/ _‘o.. Gl
2202/L0/10 | 147
2021010, 51

2e0e/Lo/0. 2L

22020110 L1

. .N.NONRQ\,_.Q“_ 0L:

2202/20110, 6
Z20zILON0) 8
22021000 L.
220Z/L0100| 9
22022010 S
22021000 ¥
2202120110 €
220e/L00,  Z
220ZvO0. 1L

eleq ¥o0ayn | aun:



UWNIWHOVLLY

VOINTWY 40 NVE
VORIFNY 40 %NVe
VORIIWY 40 ¥NvE
VORITWY 40 YNV |
VORIINY 40 NV
VOIMINY 40 YNvE |
VORIFWY 40 YNvE

VOIRIINY 4O MNVE'

VOIRIINY 4O MNvd

VORITAY 4O MNvE .
VYOIRIFNY 40 YNvE

YOIRI3NY 40 MNVE

VYOIJINY 40 ANvE, L02s’L L2y 062 .

VOIINY 40 YNvE
VORIZNY 40 YNvE
VORIAWY 40 YNve

VORIZY 40 NvE
VORSIWY 40 YNV
VORIINY 40 MNvE!

YIRIFWY 4O YNva

8095°112506Z
8065 LL2¥ 062
8025'L12¥'062
8025112 062
80Z5°L12¥'062.
8025'L12¥'062 !
8025°}12¥'062 .
2095°L 125 062

¥09G' 112 062 |

VORIV JONVE,  $055'LLzv 062

€0¥5'} 12 062,
E0VS'}12Y'06Z

€0PS°LI2Y 062

H0TS'L _‘~¢.omw...
102571 L2P 062 |
102s°L rN#.omN,.,
L02S'LIgv' 062
2045'L12r 062
€0L5°L1ev 062

Y095’ L12v'062

w<0-ZOm>m_I,0“.Nm.N¢

IYNI4® ._.N_.,\Ew-wm_jn_mq..m .OZ_._.m_m_S_,_hw.wNF
SANVLSSdSN 9 9
ONIddHS San 9528
S3ANddns 4<0_n_m=\m...._..I,0_m_w_n_ Ow_> owhvw B
. . oNwawssanew

SdWV1S-SdSN 09'69 .

JOVHOLS INOHd!I Sd3IHO-I1ddY66'0

SayvO w<_.>_.._.rw_m_,IO.>.._.u_mm_._|._.DIw,.‘,.v.m..oow )

_ B NOIS ZO_._.<ODn_m._ O_u_mDn_-m_>_._.<m_N_0 aNvHg.8L'Ll1
mozmmmn_znruo mmu_JOm_w_.Nm.mm
INOOQZ 66'¢1
0IaNIS NI TIVO 00'%E
OB dOLAVINOZVIN 952
) w,w_m_n_z_m_‘.Zmu.N«‘_\.,‘_(.Nm..mm
wm_.._n_n_D.m.. 301440-10d3d mO_u_u_O“.hv.wo_‘
wmm.r.z_w._n_ mOu_ m_m_ZO._.-ZON(_\,_(_”NoANMN
1202 QHVMY S43IHD-SAYYMY DZEO.Q@.*E
... 86990 HOLNOW-DOMN £L 6%
mm_wm_ﬂ.._o m_ZOIn__-ZON<_>_<.,Nm.N_..
137N0L 2 NLS -NIAMVYD 8 JNOH OV 1999
2202 ‘1€ - L AMVNNVE .

ONILSIT X03HD
ALIHOHLNY 3HI4 S3AILID IAIL

8608
5608
5008
‘608
5608
5608
/5608

5608

5608

5608

16608

'e608

5608

15608

G608
G608
5608

‘5608

5608

[s608

'S608

2202/L0/10

¢c0e/L0/ L0

2202/L0/10;
2202/20/10
2202/20/10
2202/20/10;
220ZI20/10
2202/L0/10
2202/20/10 __
NNoN<No\Fow
2202/L0/10}

2202/20/10

€202/L0/10;

€c0e/L0/L0

220¢/20/10;

220/L0/10,

2202120110
2e0z/L0/10 |
2202/20/10
2202/20/L0

¢c0e/L0/10

6¢€.
8e,
L€

9¢

€e.
44

3>

8z

12



HIINIWHOVL1lY

ONI ‘SHYMAXYH JOV SHINIW |

ONi ‘SLONAOYd NOSMYT|

3IVH 'd aiva:

O7dV W4 MY ¥aNva,

SNOS 2 SIL4NON 1

SNOS 2 SILINON 1

HAVHOATOd VLSINO,
STYNOISSIA0¥d SNOILYDINNWINGD |
SNOLLYOINNIAWOD ¥ILHVHO:
SNOLLYOINNINOD ¥3.LHYHD |
SNOLLYOINNWWOD ¥3LHVHO |
ONI ‘DY 40 30Vd ANV IHMNa’
ONI 'OV 40 30vd ANV 3xdng
ONI 'SHOSSIdWOO ¥anva
ONI 'SHOSSTAdWOD ¥anva!
ONI 'SHOSSIHNOO Hanve:
VORIIAY 40 MNvE,

VORIINY 40 YNveE

SILEN JOPUIA |

VOIRIANY 40 YNvd

L09S°LL2¥ 062 -

L09G'LI2P 062

£065112r 08T

06g 4 i2y 062,
992G°L1ZH 062
852G LIZH 062
Y285 L1ZY 062
1029’} 124 062
LO¥S 112 062!
LOYS L2V 062
LOPS 1127062
b0SG'L 12 062!

10SS°L Lev 062

£095°L12¥ 062

€096 L 12V 06T

€095°L12¥ 062

109’ L Ler 062!

1029112 062

#3100

10EY' L L2¥ 062

§3NddNS INIVN ITOIHIA 26751
13s mm_>_zn_52wt. 181
SOAS VO3 40Md 12/2} 054222
SOAS VO3 404d 127z} ,00°268
H3INIEVHYO, 58'98
@00 9312V JONVHO LG'421
NOILYNIYAS HOASd 'ANNOYONOVE-SOAS 40¥d 000502
Z22) 120} TYNGNTY LOVHINGD TWIINNY +9'910°2
ALZNIS sz rZoRIo0w s

ALENLS /8291 LOLO0L0LSYEB#LODV| cL'es

m._<_m,m_._.<_>_, dOdd NOLLVIILNIA 0L¥L

STVIMTLVYI doyd ZOFSFZW? L9°002

SYIATOH AINUNLIY 04 LIaFHD (057220

H3AATOH YAANITAD 2XO VS () 00°SEL‘E
_ 3SOH-YIVAIY IOINYIS LY 08y
ALIMLLN M3N HOd SSANHVYH O0T18-SLINOXID L16:00°000' L

ALNLLN M3N 404 w._.IO_._.._<n_><n_m. 66°661

1HOIZH1.56'8

2202 ‘L€ - | AYVNNYT
ONLLST MO3HO
ALIHOHLAY 314 SALLIO 3NN

vonduosaq] Junowy 1o

soLe

¥0L8

€018

2018

‘1018
1018
‘0018

6608

‘9608

8608

8608

2608

4608

9608

9608

9608

5608

15608

6608

#08UD|

2202/L0/10.
2202/20/40,
2Z02/20/10

€c0e/Lo/10

¢c0c/Lo/L0

g20z/L0/10°

2202/20/L0
2202/20/10
Z202/L0/10|
2202/L0/10
2202/L0/10'

€e0e/Lo/L0

&e0z/L0/10
2202/L0/10!
220Z/L0/10

€202/L0/10:

2202/20/10 .

2202/L0/10:

ajeq yosyo

2e02/L0/10,

6.
88|
5
0G|
Sg.
¥g
€S
zs:
Is:
0s.
8v
8y
o
oF

S

9.,.
A4

aury

3



UILNIWHOVLLY

ONI ‘DY 40 JOvd ANV 3xung
ONI ‘SHOSSTHANOD H3Nve .

ONI 'SHOSSIHAINOD ¥3ANVE:

AANVHO OACHYY d0ALID;

JANVHO OAQHYY 40 ALID!

JANVHO OAQHYY 40 ALID {

JANVHD OAOHYHY 40 ALID

JANVHO OAOHY 40 ALID|
JONVHO OAOMYY 40 ALID!
JANVUO OAONMY 4O ALID.
SIOINYTS INHOLINN YVINVAY
OT1 VSN SVOuIV,
SSTTRIMNOZIMIA

AONIDYINT 1SVOD HLNOS
AONIONINI LSVOO HINOS |
SVOTv00S.
SFOIAUIS ALINNWNOD ONVIOO;
00 AL34VS ® T4 NIREO 1100S]
00 A134VS 8 I NN 11008
00 AL33VS ¥ I NI LLOJS!

ONI ‘FHYMAHYH 30V SHANIN-

Vg 112r 062,

10SS'LLZH 082
£099'L12¥'062,
88.:#.8«.._

LOVS L I2Y 062!

 10vG'Lzvoee!

2002°0000°062,

20020000067 _

€002°0000'062 |

Z002°0000°062
€085°11LZ¥'06Z
£08S" | L2Y 06

€0¥S°LIer 062

1095} L 2P 062

109G} 12+ 062

LOVS"|12Y 062
£989°1 12062
€0€G LLZH 062
€085’ L L2y 062
€0EG°LL2H 062!

9025' 112V 062

 STHLW dONd NOUVTIINZA 0958
|M._.m<n_ m_O_>m_m_w.. 1291
SHIGNIIAD | 3L INIWTRIOV ONS A Z L 206'e
AV OLVRL OF)-$35 SAMISRIALYM ¥ i
ZO_._./.\O_mN__-m_mF<>>.. ElvLL
INVHAAH m_m__n_-m_m._._.<>>_ 66°0¥1
.rzm_\,_mwm:.m_z_m_m n_x.m_ <n._0n_. —N\crthmm_.. F.mm:
._._/._m_s_mwmnmi_mm dX3 <n_.0n_ _.N\mo., 26°L09'v6P
._.Z.ms_m_.wm_nm_s__m_m_ ASNIADNEI —.N\wo., F\..mmm”._mm¢
ANINISHNGWITY dX3 V404 _‘N\ho."hw.whw.m 10}
—_ SLYN 'SAON TWANSSINdANS dOHS 14967

‘E‘wﬁ__.m.__.m_e_.%z‘mo%mzos,;o._e
(1) SINOHd T130-06140856864L00V 8595
299 OL SHIVA £9129
2699 OL SHIVdI 12'698
82/el-Le/\ L | NLS-SIDIANTS SVO ££221°)
LN € NLS J¥lId 22/€0-22/10) 00'05L'E
FONVNILNIVIN ¥3HSINONLLA 14 ._<azz<_.. 0s'zy
JONVNILNIVIN ¥IHSINONILXT Jdld VNNV €126
FONVNILNIVIN ¥3HSINONLLYXT 314 TVINNY 0526
2101 SNI-S3IMddNS: s¥'9zy

" 2202 ‘1€ - L AMVNNYP
ONILSIT MOTHD

ALIMOHLNY 3di4 S3AILID JAIA

‘9118
s1ig
sne
s
viie

vLi8

€Lie

€18
€118
€118
28
Pt
oLLg
6018
16018
8018
018
2018
018

'90 I8

goLe

ceoz/viilo
[AAvAd TN

ceoz/viiLo,

ce0e/vLL0|

(A4 TINN

2e0z/vL/lo.

Zz02/vL/10
2202vLIL0
2202/PML0 |
2e0e/vLiL0,
220217110
2202ivLIL0
2202/L0/L0
2202/L0/10
zz02/L0110
2202/20/10
2202/L0/10
2202/20/10
2202/20/10
2202140110

2202/20/10

6L.
82!
LL

9L

VL
€L
cL
LL.
0L
69
89
L9
99 ,.,
G9
9
€9

29



n_DOmO ._<O_n_m=>_. |_<_IFMQDZ_ | §lesLizyoee i I._.w_0>>w2m_<n_w._<0_m>_.._& VddN 00'658 . cels 2coz/Le/L0. 66

ONI .QZm_m_._..mO<_>=.. £09S°L12V°062 H 334 140ddns TVNANNY éeileAd ezl _‘\..m‘_. lEL8 220Z/Le/10 86

xo:m._.‘.w wmw.__é._. ¥OOO<.M_I_ ) ._,omo._._.wv..o.m.u P Tivdl .,v._0<w_ JHOVav3H Qyod 1202 _L.‘.N,_‘N‘.— ] _bels Zcoz/ie/o: 18

~ SNOs? SILYNON T, 225112y 06T SLVOD SSOEMIYD MOTIA.EZ'06Y 6218 2202Z/LE/L0; 96,

SNOILYOINNWWOD Y3 1HYHO. . .Fov.m. l _‘.N.v.om.w P hmzmm.r—”._ € kawtmm —“.w»mn_‘on—.m:o —mwmw%._.00< mm.voN - »wN_.w ) ceoz/ie/ l0: 56
SNOLLYDINNWWOD mu+m<IO_ Lovs'L FNv.omN. ) ) ALLNIS -mnmm.o_.comoo —mvwwu‘...ronu.e.M Wile 8218 CeOT/LE/L0]  vB
ALNIEON 121V* .m.ovm..._, rN.vomN N - ?._.._.\ FO.N F\N_, WON_IO ..w.qumﬁ_; n_<n=noowm } 1218 220Z/1E/L0]  €6!
. 1% ._.<,".. e0vs’l _‘N.v.omN.N_ ~ Qdov O._..mZ_n_.._._DON__O._.wh.mm 9218 . N.NQN?QS , Nm !
S3IDINYIS WHOLINN v_m_<_>_.<w_<,. €0EG°L _..Nv.o.mw. , th\KMIn_OS_ .Hm._.,..\f_.\,_ 4<._.Zm_m-wm_|_n_n_3wn_OIw_._.moN . mwew . NNMU.N\ LE/LD. 16,
ONI'ININGINO3 S WVISTIV  zszsiizvoee .. SO0OH®SIMOIMUOMUSITY  sae | zoueno os
077 ‘ONINYY3T SNOILNTOSLIIDNVL. 4096k 12¥'062 .“ B m_m_<>>._.u_0m.02_._3‘n_mImvw>._I._.ZO§Nmmo_‘ ecLe . ceoeiv _.o”. 68
“ONI m40>0_m_m_._.m.. €0ES°L _.N.v.o‘mw.w IVIYILYIN SNOQYVZYH-IONVIIdNOD mn_<w.-_mm_._.w,moo.om . 1218 o ) .NNQN\.W‘_.\._...O . 88
ONI .w_zm_._.w>w Zm_va_.}u_.m_u_Kw | mwmm. _,.—...N.v.o.mN ._.Zws_mmm0<.h.z_<_>_ HIHSYM S1Hvd Lo'vLL B 74 3:] [ N.NON:.‘ o 18
ONI ‘SW3LSAS NIIT-ALIIVS:  G2eg't bev'062 ._.Zm_s_mm_~_0<.._.2_<_2 m_m_Iw<>> w._.w_<n_ _‘w..vm 3 148 2202/%LIL0. 98
ONI .m_m<>>n_m_<_._ 3OV SH3ANIN 9025’1 _.N.v.omN“,. o __ Al Anun ws_m.&.o.mm_‘ ozlLe | ceoeivL _.o 68
ONI 'dvm3aa ar 809S°L L2¥ 062 ._. ] ) ._mDm_“ wm.hm.m_ 3 6L18 L NN,O.N\v:_.o | ¥8
SNOILYOINNWWNOD Y3 LMYHD . LO¥STL —‘N.v.omw_. ) L3NYIINIZNLS oommmwooovc _.m.vww*._.00< 86’702 ¢ :8L18 _ ceoe/vL/io; €8
SWE( IOpUSA | #10y ] i :o.ﬁ:owmn_....«::o:_.a 10 #¥03UD, 3B NosuD | eury
SNOLLYDINNWINOD HILHYHO LOYSLLEY 062 ) .rmZN._,m._.Z_ I NLS-06225209600 —mvww*._uonu( 86°70C w L8 | celeivLiio,  z8
SLHVd OLNY 1SANDUVD: 109’1121 062 i 2999 ‘1999-SdWY1 Q31,8922 L8 ccoeivlilo 18
© zeoziie-LAWVANYT \
ONLLSIT 3O3HO

HILNIWHOVL LY ALI-MOHLNY 3dI4 S3ILID 3AIS



HILNIWHOVLLY

1STVIO3dS NOILYOIHIX3 NHILSIM

OT100 JONVYNILNIVIN LNONHNL!

AONIOHINT LSVOD I._.DOw.
AONIOYINT LSYOD HLNOS ..”
AONIDYINWT LSVOD I._.DOm._.,
_svowoos,
TVIALSNANI NO-dVNS |
ZO_..rD._._On_ Al .>._.ZDOO O._m...
UILSYIN wmuz<m.
ONI ,>mm_D_Omm_>_w. 12y |
ONI ‘AY3AI0Y¥an3 LB m_
AlddNS IVIHOLINYP mE(OOm_n_..
0.0 Jl{LD373 B SVD OI410vd
ONI ‘THVYMAuVH m0< w._..r._m_z_._\“r
ONI 'TUVMAYYH 30V SHINIA.
ON! ‘UYMQAUVYH 30V w_m_m_z_s_m_
ONI hmw_&>>DI<I EW) w_w_mz._s_...
ONI ‘FHYMANYH m_O( w_w_m_z_s_ |
ONI ‘JUYMQHVH 30V w_mmz_s_m.

_ ONI'yvmaa er|

80851125 062 WALSAS SNOSOMNVHAAH OLONS 0849V 9919
¢L2S’L 12y 062 [ o - wm_\_<n_m~_ wMZ_ZEJO ._.DOZW_D._.,ow‘ow— . m.v_‘m )
_.om.m.;v L2062 ) W_O.r<zmm._.._<.._‘oom oL w~=<n_m_mm ££'658°¢ rA4%:]
._‘omm,.._n_‘Nv.@mNW HIVdIY H3ANA HIV-Z699 OL wm?@mm.. €166l .N.vrm
098" 1125 062 . TOHIASHEHONOISINVASYEE  avig
LO¥S°LLEP 062 ~ ¢_(\\ Fo.m _‘\N.F. N thlwmo_>mmm m.euO mthN ) 545
512571125067 _ 139700LAVANRLOAEEES  oms
moom..v 12y’ 06¢ ._<>>mzmu._m_ m-mowﬁ._._s_mmn_osoo.v _mm 18
..wh.N.m. 3 F.N.v.om.N, | i L ._.w\*__u_w ..mO_. n__N m._.OoN._L '8E18
942%°L _‘Nw.omw L ._<>O_>_m_m_ >m_m_:n_0~_m_s_m ..ﬂ..mh.w.v ..hm 18
suzs vizvosz, _. __SHOaMmaOUINESY  ssie
.vowm._..—‘ww.c.mw__ B o mm_u_n_n:..m OZ_Z<M|_O .ermmo.F 9€Le
LO¥S L LEY 062 L ) 3 _.:.c-v F\WF L Z._.er_m._.Om_._w vo‘mm.w__. ..mm _.w.
0051125067 . SHINGLHON a1 @) orve vess
¥095°L L2 062 | Zhw-wmo._.ow._bmn_ TIVM _n_O._..w mOOn_.Fo.ON . ..vn vm.
voss'L 127 082, . .. EMSdOS¥OOdEsE  weie
V0981425 062 MOLOFONA LIMOTIEINL SHEINVASTD vels
1095°LL2b 062 | _._w<;>>03m_.w_m._.IO_|_ _mwmwm ..._..Z_<S_ m._.o_,_._‘.m>”.,‘wm. _..m. - ,_,.vm 18
109G LIgy 062 { ) m:._.<~_<n_n_4m m@u +Zm,§m_30m-mz<k .,.mh.o_. | 14 —.m
809G° _W‘_‘Nv.omw i |_..w_....n_m.oo.mwm.—. €els

2202 ‘L€ - | ANVNNYT

ONILSIT M03HD

ALIMOHLNY 3414 S3ILID 3AI4

6£689'LLYC $

 ——e

2202/1€/10; BLL°
ZZ0ZILENL0! L1
T202ZILEND| LI
@eeno ok
_ZEOZLENO SLL
Z20Z/LE/0| PLL]
2z0z/1eM10| €Ll
Z20Z/LE/0! ZLL
220Z/LEL0. LLL]
Z202/1E/L0° OLL:
2202/LE/L0. 60)
2202/1€/10 80}
zzueiieo, L0,
2202/1€/10| 901,
2202/18/L0; SOL.
220Z/LEN0. $OL.
220z/18/10| €04,
2202/L€/L0. 201
zz0z/1e/0! Lo}

¢20z/LE/L0. 00}



ATTACHMENT 2

FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY

PAY PERIOD
12/24/2021 - 01/06/2022
1/14/2022

DEPARTMENTAL LABOR DISTRIBUTION

BY ACCOUNT

5101
5102
5103
5105
5106
5108
5109
5110
5111
5112
5113
9114
5115
5121
5122
5123
5126
5127
5131
5132
5133
5134
5135
5143

Salaries Full time
Salaries Part-Time - PPT
Salaries Part-Time - TPT
Salaries OverTime
Salaries Strike Team OT
Holiday Pay

Sick Pay

Annual Leave Buyback
Vacation Buyback

Sick Leave Buyback
Vacation Pay

Comp Pay

Annual Leave Pay
PERS Retirement
Social Security

PARS Retirement

State Disability Ins.
Deferred Compensation
Health Insurance

Dental Insurance

Vision Insurance

Life Insurance

Long Term Disability
Uniform Allowance

66,704.13

1,190.00
39,440.51

12,273.83
4,332.00

7,508.64
9,085.20

21,162.23
10,866.07

1,355.08
125.00
17,683.45
1,008.50
272.18
126.22
154.34

519.30

193,806.68

ATTACHMENT 2

FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY




DEPARTMENTAL LABOR DISTRIBUTION

PAY PERIOD
01/07/2022 - 01/20/2022
1/28/2022

BY ACCOUNT

5101
5102
5103
5105
5106
5108
5109
5110
5111
5112
5113
5114
5115
5121
5122
5123
5126
5127
5131
5132
5133
5134
5135
5143

Salaries Full time
Salaries Part-Time - PPT
Salaries Part-Time - TPT
Salaries OverTime
Salaries Strike Team OT
Holiday Pay

Sick Pay

Annual Leave Buyback
Vacation Buyback

Sick Leave Buyback
Vacation Pay

Comp Pay

Annual Leave Pay
PERS Retirement
Social Security

PARS Retirement

State Disability Ins.
Deferred Compensation
Health Insurance

Dental Insurance

Vision Insurance

Life Insurance

Long Term Disability
Uniform Allowance

78,567.11

2,346.00
45,918.18

6,152.73
5,922.72

1,173.17
1,948.08
2,056.99
21,5636.16
10,716.07

1,438.14
125.00
17,683.45
1,008.50
272.18
126.22
154.34

519.30

197.664.34




FROM:

STAFF REPORT

Chair and Board Members MEETING DATE: February 18, 2022

Stephen C. Lieberman
Nicole Valentine

SUBJECT: Consideration of Mid-Year Budget Review for Fiscal Year 2021-2022

RECOMMENDATION

Itis rec
Budget

ommended that the Board of Directors review and approve the amended Mid-Year
for Fiscal Year 2021-22.

BACKGROUND

The Board of Directors (Board) approved the Fiscal Year (FY) 2021-22 budget in May 2021. Since
that time, COVID-18 and the worst Wildfire Season in California history impacted the Five Cities

Fire Au

thority (FCFA) budget. The attached Mid-Year Budget updates the beginning fund

balance with the results of the prior year; although the audit is not finalized, the amounts
are not expected to change and reflects all approved Board actions through February 1,

2022.
additio

The Mid-Year report timeframe is from July 1 through December 31, 2021. In
n, staff recommends the following budget adjustments for Board approval, as reflected in

the mid-year budget:

Reflect $688,200 in reimbursement revenues to offset incurred overtime, vehicle, and
administrative expenditures for FCFA response in support of fire season 2021.

Reflect $9,900 in revenue for reimbursement of expenditures from the California Office of
Emergency Services related to COVID-19.

Reflect $5,500 in revenue for the donation for Emergency Medical Services Training
Manikin.

Adjustments to Salaries and Benefits reflect a total increase of $393,700:
o Increase Strike Team Overtime by $445,500 as discussed above.
o Reduce CalPERS Unfunded Accrued Liability (UAL) by $36,100 to reflect actual
cost that was paid in full in July of this fiscal year.
o Reduce Permanent Part-Time Salaries by $15,700 to account for an open position
through mid-year.

Services & Supplies — Adjustments reflect a total increase of $21,800. This adjustment is
to the Liability Insurance account to reflect the increase in our Liability Insurance payment



this fiscal year, this is an annual payment and no additional expenditures should incur for
the remainder of FY 2021-22,

e Formally assign an additional $144,000 of Fund Balance for future Vehicle Replacement,
increasing this designated reserve total to $196,000.

The Authority is projected to have undesignated fund balance at the end of the fiscal year
of approximately $961,395. This fund balance reflects a reserve of approximately 14.17%
of ongoing expenditures, or 17.06% including the proposed restricted vehicle replacement
fund balance. The FCFA Board of Directors has discussed the consideration of a fund
balance reserve policy in the past, but given the terms of the third amendment to the Joint
Powers Authority (JPA) agreement, staff would recommend delaying action until the
timeline associated with the JPA amendment passes.

Based on staff analysis, the greatest vuinerability for the FY 2020-21 budget is the cost
of vehicle maintenance. As the Board is aware, the aging fleet continues to require
significant repair and replacement of parts at considerable expense. As of the date of this
report, staff anticipates fully expending the existing vehicle maintenance budget. Should
additional repairs become necessary, staff would first look to savings in other line item
budgets; however, if that is insufficient, a future Board appropriation would be necessary.

FISCAL IMPACT
The fund balance at the end of FY 2021-22 is projected to be $1,157,395.

ALTERNATIVES
The following alternatives are provided for the Council’'s consideration:

1. Approve the staff recommended adjustments to the FY 2021-22 budget.
2. Do not approve the staff recommendation and provide other direction.

ATTACHMENTS
1. FY 2021-22 Mid-Year Budget
PREPARED BY

Stephen C. Lieberman, Fire Chief
Nicole Valentine, Treasurer

Staff Report: Consideration of Mid-Year Budget Review for Fiscal Year 2021-2022
February 18, 2022 Page 2



%LTYT %V €T
SBE'LST'T S S62'698 SYLL8E'T S £9T°S00'T $ T186'%09 S
S6€'196 S6C'ER8 ShL'18ET £92'S00'T 186709
000'96T S 000'9Z - S - S - S
%90°LT %S9°ET
S6E°/STT S S6C'698 SYLI8ET S [92'S00'T $§ T86'Y09 S
(osg‘oge) (0st'81S) 8LY'T8¢ 982'00% (Lsv'es)
899'€8/9 891899 662'L0t'9 8Y1'sHS'S 61Z've8’s
961'10T 96T‘TOT 96T‘TOT 961'T0T L6T'T0T
00¢‘05 00z°0S LPT'9YT £08'S91 2LT'ISY
716'0S6 zit'eee 822’506 9°259 802049
00€'189°S 009°£82°S 62L¥ST'S 105°029'v €YT'T09V
8TE'ESS9 8T/.'6¥8'S £1L'68L'9 vev'ste’s 79L'1SL'S
S¥/'(8ET S SPL/8ET £9T'S00'T S 186109 S 8EVLL9 S
7202 220z 1202 0z0T 6102
183png papuawy 198png [eny

720z ‘0€ aunr Suipu3 Jeay [easlq 8y} Jo4
AIVINIINNS 139aN89 ¥V3IA-AIN
ALIOHLNY 34i4 SAILID JAIA

sduejeg pun4 |ejoL
ajuejeg puny pajeudisapun
9959y pajeusdisag

aouejeg pund Sujpuy

Jjuejeg pun4 u) adueyd

(sesn) seaunos upueuy J1ay10
juawisnipe pouad Joud

sainypuadx3y [eyoL
321AI9S 1930
swsaoe|day uawdinb3
salddns g sa2IAlaS
s)jouag g saliejes
:sainypuadx3

SINUDADY

Joue|eqg pund SuluuiSag



009°€0L S | 81€’€S59 S| 81L'6t8's $ LLL'68L'9 § VEV'SYE'S $ TILTSL'S § SINNIATY TVLOL ANVYD
= - 5 - = - IDNVNSSI 1930 INOYS SA33D0Ud 918Y
- s - - L¥9'ST - SNOILYNOQ 608Y
0066 0066 3 970'Z8 Lvy'e 691'90T AY3IA0D3IY ISNIdX3 081
- 5 00STH E = SIVIYILVIN/LNINDINDI-STIVS £08Y
00z'889 002889 = €E0'CVL LT9'8S T6€'LYT ANIWISHNGINITY NVIL INIYLS-THIH 0ELY
= 000'vC 000'%2 €661 TEE'VC 0z5°se 140ddNS Y3ANOJSIY 1SHI4-3¥Id 6TLY
: - = 768'c v8L'E 15€'6 $334 YI4 9Ly
< 000°48 000°28 6TYTITT 9v/'08 . SNOILD3dSMI S08%
005°s 005'S . ¥SE'ST S81'ST €55t ANVYD VD01 79tp
- - - - - - INVYO Y34VS T6vb
- 008°€ 008'€ 025'8z - 3 ANVYD 31VIS 8Stb
2 8PTBET'T SYT'8ET'T 8PT'BET'T 8FI'8ETT 79E°L86 INIWISHNGNITY FHId ONVIDO by
. STI'STO0C STT'STOZ STT'STOZ STT'STOZ 80T‘864'T ANIWISHNEINIFY 4[4 HOVIE YIAOYD Ehbp
- S96°085°C S56°085°C S56°085°C S56°085C 199°€258°T AININISHNGINIFY FHId IANVYD OAOHYY ZThiy

- s| ooz s | ooz S 718C S 6S5T°0T S SYI'TT S 1S3¥3LINI TOEY

SINNIATH

198png papuswy ceoe 2eoe 1202 0coz 6T0¢ JAVN LNNQODDWY LIV

*SA [ewiBuD

Papuswy Jeaj-pig 198png len1oy

20T ‘0€ dunf Suipu3 Jeaj [easiy ay) Jod
135aN9 ¥v3A-QIN
ALIMOHLNY 341 S3ILD IAH



00L‘E6€ 00£'189°S 009°£8¢°s 6TL'¥S2's 105°'029'y EVT'T09'Y SHjauag g sape|es |ejoigns

- 008 008 0g9 Lzl yxdA WVYYDO0Ud JONVLSISSY IIA0TING YIS
- 00S°0€ 005°0€ - - - FIONVMOTIV WHOLINN €IS
- 000°s 000's - - €692 IDONVHNSNI LNIJWAOTJWINN ZHTS
= 009's€z 009°S€Z 119'90¢ TSTE6T TTSPST NOLLVYSNIdNOD SYINHOM THIS
- 000°€T 000°€T 09921 L09°CT TOSTT JONVHNSNI HLTVIH S3THILIY 9ETS
- 00Z°6 002’6 9/8'8 £16'8 7606 JONVHNSNI ALITIGYSIQ WYL ONOT SETS
= 00¢‘e 00z‘s 926’ [4X4 £69°C JONVHNSNI 3417 YEIS
= 008‘9 0089 8z¥'9 ver'o 81‘9 IDNVHNSNI NOISIA E€TS
- 00zZ'se 002Z'sZ POg‘cT S8TeT 705Ce IDNVHNSNI TVINIQ ZETS
= 008'zSY 008‘ZsY L5080 L6Z'V6E SRE'98¢€ JONVUNSNI HLIVAH TIEIS
(oot'9¢) 008251 006881 0Z6°€TT - - (ALY Q3NY20V AIaNN4ANN) VN 8ZTS
- 000‘c 000 600°€ 6T0°E ¥81°€E NOILVSNIdWOD a3yy3daa £z1s
- 002’12 00z'12 T18vC LLe'ze LLE'6T (1as) "SNI ALITIGVSIA 31VLS 9ZTS
- 00s 00S 18T 60¢€ §S6°T LNIWIYILIY SHVd £2TS
= 005802 005802 1092 T11°22¢C LLE'ETT ALI¥ND3S TVIDOS ZZIS
= 00S‘10S 00ST0S £9/'9¢5 678'809 YE6°6YS INIWIHILIY SHId TZTS
- > - 16462 LS9'TT GET'6E JAVITIVNNNY STTS
- - - 9SH'3TT T29'8¥ TV8'er AVd NOILVSNIdINOD tT1S
- - . 5068 90805 S9Z‘cl AVd 3AVIT NOILVOVA €118
s 000 0002 €0LC Lyt 7102 JOvE ANg IAVITNDIS TTIS
- 0o00‘ov 000°0¥ 976'cl TSH'0E €10'6C MJvE ANg NOILVIVA TTIS
- 0006 0006 LOE'S L0E'8 90T'SY NJvE ANd IAVITIVNNNY OTTS
- - = TET'SS 06T€T 78597 AVd JIAVITIDIS 60TS
7 009°9TT 009'9TT 8€0°9TT 980°80T T/S°201 AVd AVAITOH 80TS
005'strt 005'Sti = 179'88Y LET'E9 8L0'€TT JNILHIAO WVIL INIYLS - STIUVIVS 90TS
= 00980/ 009°80£ €106/ 0LETLL L15'T6S ANILYIAO SIIYYTIVS SOTS
- 000191 000191 vezozt L9€0ST L RAR JNIL-1HVd AYVHOdINAL SAIYYTVS €0TS
{00L'sT) 00.'ST 00v'1E £60°0T £598°9T 9/¥'61 JNIL-1¥Vd ININVIAYIC SAIMVIVS 20TS
- 00£‘€1SC 00€‘€15C 866'€08'T ey Lv8'T €0L°L0LT FNIL-TING SAVIVS TOTS

STUINLIANIdX3
198png papuswy 44114 ot 1Z02 0z0z 6102 JAVN LINNOJDVY 1OV
*SA [eu1SiI0
Papuswy JeaA-piA 198png lenyy

220t ‘0€ aunr Buipu3 Jea4 [BSI4 Y] Jo4
139ang ¥v3A-ain

ALIYOHLNY 3414 S3ILID JAIS



SNOILYDINNIWINOD
- v9e‘s 1] 15981 68t TIT'6 0Iavy - IDNVNILNIVIN 9095
= 000°'T 000t 80F 0zg 1513 SANNOYD - IINVNILNIVIN 5095
- 0056 0056 0966 808'ET TLES SONIATING - IDNVNILNIVIN ¥095
= 00119 00T‘19 TLS'ST 6€9°LT vLL's dIND3 '8 HOVIA - IDNVYNILNIVIN €095
- L9 719’ 9€Z'C 118C €152 ININCIND3I 31440 - IDNYNILNIVIN 2095
- 000°sZT 000'SZT ¥SSecT LI6°STT ¥82'9ZT STNDIHIA - IDNVYNILNIVN T09S
g ovz'ZtT ovz'et LvL've €0T'S 580°62 INIW3ILVEY A3IM 6655
008'TC 00T‘TV 00€'6T T50°€C LV6'ET 66T'VT JUVHS VdI-IDNVUNSNI ALIIGVYIT 9£SS
- 900'T 900'T ELP'T ¥ - SIDYVHI MNVE SSSS
- 000'ST 000'ST 000°ST 000'ST 000'ST ANV ANV DNIQ1ING-LNIY €555
- 0007 0002 ¥66°ST €617 L9V 3SNIJX3I ISIN 80SS
- 00T‘s 00T's T20'C 91€C 909y SNOLLY134 DI1and  #0SS
= 000 000'€ vees 88Y'C 174 4 SNOILI¥ISENS '8 SAIHSYIGWIIN €055
= 0012 00Tz S6€E 029z 879°€ TIAVHL 2TSS
= ovz'eT o'yl 0S8°ST ELT'Y LET'S ONINIVHL/IDNIYIINOD TOSS
- 000°se 000S¢ 91t'9z ¥68'SC 19892 SNOILVDINNIWWOI31AL €015
- 000°0S 000°05 18E°SS £9%°SS 559°0S S3ILNILN TOYS
. 008'ST 008°ST Y0S'v1T SSO'FT LSS'ET WVYD0Yd ALIJVS/LVINZYH SZES
- 000°T 000'T : 9t | {44 SIDIAY3S ALVANVIN DISNIHO4 +2€S
= - - - 706'T - ISN3I4X3 LNIWLINYDIY 901 9TES
- 0zT'1I 0ZZ'1T VLT 1811 S6E STVYDISAHd LNIWAOTdINI-I¥d STES
- 000°€ 000 E55C 018T €ZET SADIAYIS ONILNIYd 90€S
- 000‘0zE 000°0zZE L50'2L¢C T81'T9T TT9'96T SADIAYIS IVNLOVYINOD €0€S
m - - STV - - ONISILYIAQY TOES
3 C " GES'8T 9z0'se 650¢Z SWYO4INN 9725
- 090 090°€ T6L'T (A% 7 9L0€ S100L 1VINS €425
- 001°8€ 001°8€ GET’SS 62505 LOT6E ONIHLO1D ALIAVS/IAILDILONd 2LTS
- 08t'sT 08%'3T ov0‘0z £v6'or 6052 S3ANddNS LNINLYYLIA IVIDIdS 5525
- 000 000 L99°E £90°€ | ¥4 A4 ONIMIVIN/IDVISOd 80ZS
- 008'8T 008‘8T $91'ST L86'LT 8ETVT SW3 - S3ITddNS 90ZS
. ov1'L ortTL £0t'9 TEV'9 €499 301440 - SaNddNS 10zZS
198png papuswy [44114 (44014 120C 0¢0z 610C JWVN LNNOJDY 1OV
*SA [eUIBIO
PopuaWy Jeaj-pin 188png [enloy

720 ‘0€ dunf Bujpug 1ea, [edsiy 3y} Jo4
139aNn4 ¥v3A-QIN

ALIYOHLNY 3414 S3ALLID JAIL



00S‘STY S | 699'€849 S | 691'89€‘9 S 00E°L0¥'9 $§ 6VTI'SPS'S $ 612'FZ8'S SIUNLIANIdXT TVLOL ANYHO
- 00Z'0s 00z‘0s LYT'9PT £08°S9T 2LT'TSY uawade|day dinb3 je1019Nns
- 002°0s 00Z'0s 820107 T9Y'sS - SITDIHAA TOE9
- . - TSy €78'19 €2T'L8¢ LININDINDI '8 AYINIHOVIN TOTZ9
- . - L Z60'EY G8S'vE JHVYMLL0S DNISNIDIT HILNDINOD €019
= - - - ZEV'S ¥9€'6C 1NIWdINDI DNISSIIONd V.IvVa TOT9
- L6T'T0T L6T'T0T L6T'TOT L6T'T0T L6T'TOT 92IAJ9S 1gaQ [e101gNS
- L6TT0T L6T'TOT L6T'T0T L6TTOT L6TTOT SINIWAVd 3SYHIOHNd ISVI1 €085
008'TZ L6056 L1626 872'506 79459 80£°0£9 saljddng 13 sa01AJaS |e101qNnS
- 0009¢ 000°9€ 1€892 - - INIWCINDI DNISSIOUd VLVA Z0LS
e 008°0¥ 008°0F 620y 6/1'6E Y0E‘9E 710 8 SVO 8095
= 0ST'sS 0ST'ss 0EE vy - = FHVYMLIOS ¥Y3ILNdINOD - IDNVYNILNIVIN Z09S
198png papuawy zz0T Teoz 1202 0202 6102 JAIVN INNOJDV LDV
‘SA |euiSuQ
Papuswy Jeaj-piy 188png |en1oy

20T ‘O€ 3unf 8uipu3 Jeaj [edsiy ayy Jog
1390aN4 ¥vIA-AIW

ALIYOHLNY 3414 S3ILI) JAIL



il
W  STAFF REPORT

TO: Chair and Board Members MEETING DATE: February 18, 2022
FROM: Stephen Lieberman, Fire Chief / Executive Officer
SUBJECT: Consideration of Memorandum of Understanding with California Highway

Patrol for use of Five Cities Fire Authority Personnel with Helicopter
Rescue Technician Qualifications

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors direct the Fire Chief to execute the Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) with the California Highway Patrol.

BACKGROUND

The fire departments of San Luis Obispo County support several regional specialty teams such as
Hazardous Materials Response, and Technical Rescue. These regional teams exist as the fire agencies in
the county are relatively limited in staffing size and rely upon one another to manage larger/more complex
incidents. Two employees of the Five Cities Fire Authority (FCFA) are current members of the regional
Technical Rescue team and have specialized training which includes Helicopter Rescue Technician (HRT).
The California Highway Patrol (CHP) operates a rescue helicopter (CHP H70) which is based at the Paso
Robles airport. While CHP typically has staff on-duty to handle the HRT role, there have been instances in
which the CHP has requested local fire department personnel to assist in rescue missions. Should such a
request be processed for FCFA personnel, CHP H-70 would meet FCFA staff at the Oceano Airport and
return them as soon as the rescue effort was completed.

The MOU is currently in final draft form. When all participating agencies are authorized to approve the MOU
document, it will be circulated for signature.

FISCAL IMPACT

No fiscal impact.

ALTERNATIVES

The following alternatives are provided for the Board's consideration:



1. Direct the Fire Chief to sign the MOU document with the CHP and to do any and all things
necessary to finalize and execute the MOU including agreeing to minor non-substantive
modifications to the agreement.

2. Provide other direction.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Draft Document — California Highway Patrol and San Luis Obispo County Fire Chiefs
Association Memorandum of Understanding — Helicopter Rescue Technician Utilization

PREPARED BY
S. Lieberman, Fire Chief/Executive Officer

Staff Report:  Consideration of Memorandum of Understanding with California Highway Patrol for use
of Five Cities Fire Authority Personnel with Helicopter Rescue Technician Qualifications

February 18, 2022 Page 2



1.

c

alifornia Highway Patrol and San Luis Obispo County Fire Chiefs Association

Memorandum of Understanding

Helicopter Rescue Technician (HRT) Utilization

PARTIES. The parties to this Agreement are the California Highway Patrol (‘CHP”) Coastal
Division Air Operations Unit, and each of the affiliated agencies of the San Luis Obispo
County Fire Chiefs Association; City of El Paso de Robles, City of Atascadero, Five Cities
Fire Authority, and City of San Luis Obispo (hereinafter, collectively referred to for purposes
of this Agreement as “CHIEFS”).

PURPOSE. This Agreement establishes a formal mutual aid relationship between the CHP
and the affiliated agencies of CHIEFS regarding utilization of personnel from the respective
agencies of the CHIEFS who may be utilized to assist the CHP with helicopter rescue
operations. This agreement will expedite response to emergencies, ensure uniformity in
equipment and training, and increase the safety and efficiency of helicopter rescue
operations within the County of San Luis Obispo. During helicopter rescue incidents,
certified HRT members will be prioritized for assisting the CHP when non-qualified
crewmember staffing is required.

3. RESPONSIBILITIES—CALIFORNIA HIGHWAY PATROL.

a. Crews & Equipment. The CHP will provide qualified crew members, aircraft, and rescue
equipment in compliance with Title 14 of the Code of Federal Regulations and CHP
policies and procedures.

b. HRT Training. The CHP shall provide initial certification of HRT skills competency and
annual recertification. All training will be in accordance with Highway Patrol Manual
(HPM) 100.7, Air Operations Marual, and established training curriculum in compliance
with National Fire Protection Association 1670, Chapter 15.

c. Service Requests. The CHP shall use the WhatsApp mobile application to request HRT
assistance and then select the most appropriate respondent based on the crew's
decision of who is best situated to assist with the rescue operation. The crew will send
an additional message indicating which HRT member will be utilized. The CHP will make
no further notifications.

d. Service Area. The CHP will not request assistance from HRT members for service calls
outside of the County of San Luis Obispo, with the exception of calls for service along
the Highway 1 corridor between the Ragged Point Inn and the Salmon Creek watershed.

4. RESPONSIBILITIES—CHIEFS' AFFILIATED AGENCIES.

a. Availability. Each affiliated agency of CHIEFS will allow agency employees who are
HRT certified to respond on an emergency basis to assist with helicopter rescues when
requested by the CHP. Only those HRT certified personnel on-duty will be available for
response.

Page 10f 4



b. HRT Training. Each affiliated agency of CHIEFS will be responsible for ensuring that its

staff who are available for HRT callouts shall receive the initial training and annual
recertification provided by CPH pursuant to paragraph 3.b. of this Agreement.

Service Requests. CHIEFS shall ensure that the affiliated agencies of HRT members
have an established procedure in place for rapid acceptance of missions. The affiliated
agencies CHIEFS will establish protocols to ensure the appropriate agency personnel
receive alerts via the WhatsApp mobile app as the CHP will not seek additional
verification. The CHP will presume an HRT member’s indication of availability for a
mission was done with approval from their respective agency.

. Compensation. HRT members will be employed, insured, and compensated by their
own employing agency at all times during deployment and during trainings and
certifications. HRT members shall be considered employees of their own employing
agency only and are not employees or agents of any other affiliated agency or CHP for
any purpose. The California Highway Patrol will not compensate HRT members and this
Agreement will be in accordance with mutual aid response protocols.

5. MUTUAL INDEMNIFICATION.

a. To the extent permitted by law, the CHP shall defend, indemnify, and save harmless

each affiliated agency of CHIEFS, and each of the affiliated agency’s appointees,
elected officials, officers, employees, and agents from and against any and all claims,
suits, or actions for “injury” (as defined by Government Code section 810.8) arising out
of the CHP’s performance under this Agreement, but only in proportion to and to the
extent that the injury is caused by, the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of the
CHP or the CHP’s appointees, officers, or employees, during the course and scope of
this Agreement.

. To the extent permitted by law, each affiliated agency of CHIEFS shall defend,
indemnify, and save harmless the CHP and all of the CHP’s appointees, officers, and
employees, and each of the other affiliated agencies, and each of the other affiliated
agencies’ appointees, elected officials, officers, employees and agents, from and against
any and all claims, suits, or actions for “injury” (as defined by Government Code section
810.8) arising out of the affiliated agency’s performance under this Agreement, but only
in proportion to and to the extent that the injury is caused by, the negligent or intentional
acts or omissions of the affiliated agency or the affiliated agency’s appointees, elected
officials, officers, employees, or agents, during the course and scope of this Agreement.

Neither termination of this Agreement nor completion of the acts to be performed under
this Agreement shall release any party from its obligation to defend, indemnify and save
harmless as to any claims or cause of action asserted so long as the event(s) upon
which such claim or cause of action is predicated shall have occurred subsequent to the
effective date of this Agreement and prior to the effective date of termination or
completion of this Agreement.

6. OTHER PROVISIONS. Nothing in this Agreement is intended to conflict with current law or

regulation or the directives of the CHP or any of the affiliated agencies of CHIEFS. If a term

Page 2 0of 4



of this agreement is inconsistent with such authority, then that term shall be invalid, but the
remaining terms and conditions of this agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

. EFFECTIVE DATE. The terms of this Agreement become effective upon this XX day of
November 2021.

. MODIFICATION. This Agreement may be only modified upon the mutual consent of the
parties.

. TERMINATION. The terms of this Agreement, as modified with the consent of the parties,
will remain in effect until the 31% day of December 2025  The Agreement may be extended
by mutual written agreement of the parties. Any party, upon seven (7) days written notice to
each of the other parties, may terminate this Agreement. In the absence of such a
termination, the Agreement may continue according to the terms and provisions set forth
above.

APPROVED BY:

CALIFORNIA HIGHWAY PATROL

Approved as to Form
Legal Counsel, CHP

A. W. YORK, Captain Date
Special Services Commander
Coastal Division

PASO ROBLES FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES

Approved as to Form
Legal Counsel, City of
El Paso de Robles

JONATHAN STORNETTA, Fire Chief Date
City of El Paso De Robles

ATASCADERO FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES

Approved as to Form
Legal Counsel, City of
Atascadero

CASEY BRYSON, Fire Chief Date
City of Atascadero

Page 3 0of 4



SAN LUIS OBISPO CITY FIRE DEPARTMENT

KEITH AGGSON, Fire Chief Date
City of San Luis Obispo

FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY

STEPHEN LIEBERMAN, Fire Chief Date
Five Cities Fire Authority

Page 4 of 4

Approved as to Form
Legal Counsel, City of
San Luis Obispo

Approved as to Form
Legal Counsel, Five
Cities Fire Authority



é’*‘-’”‘“‘ STAFF_ REPORT

TO: Chair and Board Members MEETING DATE: February 18, 2022
FROM: Stephen Lieberman, Fire Chief / Executive Officer

SUBJECT: Consideration of Adoption of the Resolution for Acceptance of Grant
Award from the State of California Off Highway Vehicle Fund

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt the resolution and accept grant funds in the amount
of $700.00 from the County of San Luis Obispo.

BACKGROUND
The County of San Luis Obispo receives an allocation of State Off Highway Vehicle License Fee revenue.
The Five Cities Fire Authority (FCFA) submitted a grant proposal for reimbursement of costs associated

with the deployment and use of existing Utility Task Vehicles (UTV's). The requested reimbursement of
costs was for funds utilized to purchase needed vehicle strapping, and storage boxes on a transport vehicle.

FISCAL IMPACT

The project cost will have a zero net effect on the FCFA FY 2021-22 budget. The grant will offset funds
expended as part of the UTV program.

ALTERNATIVES
The following alternatives are provided for the Board’s consideration:
1. Adopt a Resolution accepting a grant from the County of San Luis Obispo OHV fund in the

amount of $700.00.
2. Provide other direction.

ATTACHMENTS
1. Resolution accepting grant from County of San Luis Obispo OHV fund ($700.00).

PREPARED BY

S. Lieberman, Fire Chief/Executive Officer



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF THE FIVE CITIES FIRE
AUTHORITY (“AUTHORITY”) APPROVING A GRANT AWARD FOR
DEPLOYMENT COST OF UTILITY USE VEHICLES

WHEREAS, The County of San Luis Obispo receives an allocation of State Off
Highway Vehicle License Fee revenue; and

WHEREAS, The Five Cities Fire Authority (FCFA) submitted a grant proposal for
reimbursement of costs associated with the deployment and use of an existing Utility Task
Vehicle (UTV'’s); and

WHEREAS, the requested funds were utilized to purchase needed vehicle
strapping, and storage boxes on a transport vehicle.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Five Cities Fire Authority Board
(“Board”) does hereby approve a resolution for the acceptance of a grant from the County of
San Luis Obispo for State Off Highway Vehicle License Fee revenue for reimbursement of
costs in the amount of $700.00 associated with the deployment and use of existing Utility
Task Vehicles (UTV’s)

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED that the Clerk to the Board shall certify the passage and
adoption of this Resolution and enter it into the book of original Resolutions.

On motion by , seconded by , and on the following roll call
vote, to wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

the foregoing Resolution was passed and adopted at the regular meeting of the Board of the
Five Cities Fire Authority, this 18" day, of February, 2022.



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-
PAGE 2

JEFF LEE, CHAIR

ATTEST:

TRICIA MEYERS, CLERK TO THE BOARD

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

STEPHEN C. LIEBERMAN, FIRE CHIEF

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

DAVID P. HALE, GENERAL COUNSEL

OFFICIAL CERTIFICATION

I, TRICIA MEYERS, Clerk to the Board of the Five Cities Fire Authority, County of San Luis
Obispo, State of California, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury, that Resolution No.
2022-__is a true, full, and correct copy of said Resolution passed and adopted at the regular
meeting of the Board of the Five Cities Fire Authority on the 18t day of February, 2022.

WITNESS my hand and the Seal of the Five Cities Fire Authority affixed this 18t day of
February, 2022.

TRICIA MEYERS, CLERK TO THE BOARD



